
From:   YOHANNES BISRAT   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   May 06, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello Sir/Madam,

This is a response to Correspondence Reference Number 61666.   

When I said &quot;Hence, Iridium and the RTCA/DO-262E, Appendix D, standards do allow EMS
Technologies to operate at 6.4dBW&quot;, the Appendix D I was referring to is a section of the
RTCA/DO-262E document, which deals with the Minimum Operational Performance Standards for
Avionics Supporting Next Generation Satellite Systems (NGSS) using the Iridium Satellite constellation.

I am sending the updated version of the &quot;Detailed Exhibit&quot; document with Title &quot;Detailed
Exhibit May 6 2021&quot; which includes one more Appendix and shows the maximum EIRP as specified
by Table D-7, in Appendix D of the the RTCA/DO-262E document.

Thank you,

Yohannes


